INVERNESS, FLORIDA
726-1560
P. O. BOX 335

CRYSTAL RIVER, FLORIDA

795-3560

Januery 18, 1906

Dear Kermit,

Thank you for your letter of confirmation of the DX tecst held here at VYSH
tadio on December 13, 1965. Results of this test were both oleasing cnd
interesting. Verifications were received from 19 states, Cana“a and also
Jamsoica. The most distent point of rcception was Denver, Colorado, which
is 157C air miles [rom lnverness.

WYSL is a ) Kw Di-l station. IX tests were conducted with the zntenna in
the non-directional opsratin; position. quipment consists of a Gates
console and the Gates Vanguerd transmitier which is completely solid state
except for the output tube. Tape ecuiprment is Ampex and microphones are
1Cis e are a sood music sitation with two hours of Country music in the
morning and two hours of Rock and 10ll in the eveninge In addition we
have a Tive hour recorded Grand Olc Cpry pro ram on Saturday nights, The
transmitisr location is about two milecs west of Inverncss and normal
operating hours are irom 6 A to widnighte. Frequency measureuents are
usually made on the second Tuesday of cach month at 0215 TiST.

idditional information will be sent upon request., Thank you azain for
your letter of confirmation,

Sincerely

41liam . “dller



